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l.eking, Geoffrex R, EMNRD

From: Joel Lowry <jwlowry@basinenv.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 10:23 AM

To: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD

Cc: Rose Slade

Subject: Wantz Compressor (RP-1128) -- Permission to Install Clay Liner
Attachments: Wantz_1128_Attachments.pdf

Mr. Leking,

This email has been prepared in regards to the Wantz Compressor (RP-1128) Historical Release site. The legal
description of the release site is Unit Letter “M” (SW/SW), Section 21, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, in
Lea County, New Mexico. The geographic coordinates of the release site are 32° 27.589’ North latitude and
103° 10.545° West longitude. The property affected by the release is owned by the Mary E Wantz Estate. The
depth to groundwater is approximately eighty-five (85”) bgs.

There is one domestic water well approximately two hundred fifteen feet (215°) northwest (up gradient) of the
release site. Based on the NMOCD ranking system, ten (10) points will be assigned to the site as a result of this
criterion for a total site ranking of twenty (20) points.

On November 13, 2006, Southern Union discovered a release had occurred at the Wantz Compressor Station.
The Form C-141 indicated a two-inch (2”) line from an inlet scrubber on a two hundred ten barrel (210 bbls)
storage take failed, resulting in the release of approximately six barrels (6 bbls) of crude oil. During initial
response activities, a temporary plug was installed and approximately four barrels (4 bbls) of free standing fluid
was recovered. The release affected approximately five hundred eighty square feet (580 ft?) of caliche

pad. Most of the affected area is under process piping and piping supports. The release was reported to the
NMOCD-Hobbs District Office on November 20, 2006.

Beginning November 16, 2006, remediation activities were at the release site by an environmental contractor
that is no longer affiliated with the site. Work records indicate impacted medium was shoveled by hand and
stockpiled on-site atop plastic sheeting pending final disposition.

On November 22, 2006, approximately twelve cubic yards (12 yd®) of impacted soil was transport to Southern
Union Gas Services’ Landfarm (Discharge Permit # NM-02-0019) for treatment.

On November 28, 2006, three (3) soil samples (POR @ 3’, B-12 10 inches and B-Comp. 10 inches) were
collected from the excavated area and submitted to Xenco Laboratories, of Odessa, Texas for analysis of BTEX
and TPH concentrations in accordance with EPA Methods SW 846-8021B and SW 846-8015M, respectively.
Laboratory analytical results indicated benzene concentrations ranged from less than the laboratory method
detection limit for soil sample B-Comp. 10’ to 15.0 mg/Kg for soil sample POR @ 3’. Analytical results
indicated BTEX concentrations ranged from 0.1938 mg/Kg for soil sample B-Comp. 10 inches to 245.0 mg/Kg
for soil samples POR @ 3’. TPH concentrations ranged from 519.8 mg/Kg for soil sample B-Comp. 10 inches
to 38,300 mg/Kg for soil sample POR @ 3.

On September 25, 2012, Basin responded to the historical release site. One (1) initial soil sample (Release
Point) was collected from the floor of the open excavation near the inferred release point. The soil sample was
submitted to Xenco Laboratories for analysis of BTEX, TPH and chloride concentrations. Laboratory analytical
results indicated the concentration of BTEX was less than the appropriate laboratory method detection limit
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(MDL). Analytical results indicated the concentration of TPH was 3,671 mg/Kg. The concentration of chloride
was 2.47 mg/Kg. Based on laboratory analytical reports, further excavation would be necessary in the area
defined by soil sample Release Point.

On October 10, 2012, the area defined by soil sample Release Point was advanced an additional one foot (1’).
Four (4) soil samples (Release Point @ 4’, East End @ .5°, Middle @ 1’ and West End @ 1.5’) were collected
from the excavation and submitted to the laboratory for analysis of TPH and chloride concentrations.
Laboratory analytical results indicated TPH concentrations ranged from less than the appropriate laboratory
MDL for soil samples East End @ .5’, Middle @ 1’ and West End @ 1.5’ to 641.7 mg/Kg for soil sample
Release Point @ 4°. Analytical results indicated chloride concentrations ranged from less than the appropriate
laboratory MDL for soil samples East End @ .5°, Middle @ 1’ and West End @ 1.5’ to 17.8 mg/Kg for soil
sample Release Point @ 4’. Based on laboratory analytical reports, further excavation would be necessary in the
area defined by soil sample Release Point @ 4°.

On December 4, 2012, the area defined by soil sample Release Point @ 4’ was advanced an additional one foot
(17) to the hard rock layer. One soil sample (Release Point @ 5’) was collected from the floor of the excavation
and submitted to the laboratory for analysis of BTEX and TPH concentrations. Laboratory analytical results
indicated the concentration of benzene was less than the laboratory MDL. Laboratory analytical results
indicated the concentration of BTEX was 0.00165 mg/KG. The concentration of TPH was 676 mg/Kg.

With your permission, Southern Union would like to install a one foot (1°) clay liner over the portion of the
excavation represented by soil sample Release Point @ 5’ as discussed during the December 12, 2012,
meeting. Upon completing the installation of the clay liner, a Risk-Based Soil Closure will be prepared,
detailing remediation activities and the results of laboratory analysis. Any soil containing COC concentrations
above NMOCD regulatory remediation action levels will be readdressed upon decommissioning and
abandoning the active compressor station.

For your convenience, A Site Location Map, Site and Sample Map and Soil Chemistry Table are attached. If
you have any questions or need any additional information, feel free to contact me by phone or email. Thanks.

Respectfully,
Joel Lowry

Basin
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TABLE 1

CONCENTRATIONS OF BENZENE, BTEX, TPH & CHLORIDE IN SOIL

SOUTHERN UNION GAS SERVICES
WANTZ COMPRESSOR HISTORICAL

Page 1 of 1

HISTORICAL RELEASE SITE

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

NMOCD REF# 1RP-2580

SAMPLE ETHYL- | ToTAL | TotaL | 6RO | DrRO | oro | TOTA
SAMPLE SOIL BENZENE | TOLUENE TPH CHLORIDE
SAMPLE LOCATION DEPTH DATE sTaTUS | (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) BENZENE | XYLENES | BTEX 09-01; C12C2s | C2s-C3s Ce-Cas (mg/Kg)
(BGS) (mg/Kg) | (mg/Kg) | (mg/Kg) | (mg/Kg) | (mg/Kg) |(mg/Kg) (mg/Kg)

SP#1 @ Surface Surface | 12/4/2012 | In-Situ - - - - - <80.2 6,600 336 6,940 2,270
SP#1 @ 2' 2 12/4/2012 | In-Situ - - - - - <15.4 557 225 580 172
SP1a @ Surface Surface | 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - - - - <15.9 1,020 91.7 1,110 57.0
SP1la@2' Z 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - - - - <16.7 <16.7 <16.7 <16.7 3.22
SPla@ 4’ 4' 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - - - - <18.7 34.8 <18.7 34.8 15.3
SP2a @ Surface Surface | 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - = - - <18.1 705 36.9 742 13.4
SP2a @ 2' 2 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - - - - <17.8 <17.8 <17.8 <17.8 <1.19
SP2a @ 4' 4 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - E - - - <19.0 <19.0 <19.0 <19.0 3.73
SP3a @ Surface Surface | 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - - B - <18.8 <18.8 <18.8 <18.8 30.0
SP3a @ 2' 2 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - - - - <17.9 <17.9 <17.9 <17.9 2.68
SP3a @ 4' 4 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - - - - <16.5 <16.5 <16.5 <16.5 29.5
SP1b @ Surface Surface | 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - - - - <18.8 95.5 <18.8 95.5 21.6
SP1b @ 2' L 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - - - - <15.3 15.5 <15.3 16.5 5.03
SP1b@ 4' 4 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - - - - <16.5 <16.5 <16.5 <16.5 3.95
SP2b @ Surface Surface | 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - - - - <19.1 138 <19.1 138 <1.27
SP2b @ 2' 2' 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - - B - <15.4 <15.4 <15.4 <15.4 1.18
SP2b @ 4' 4 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - - - - <18.2 <18.2 <18.2 <18.2 1.41
SP3b @ Surface Surface | 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - - - - <15.8 <15.8 <15.8 <15.8 <1.04
SP3b @ 2' 2 12/28/2012 | _In-Situ - - - - - <15.2 <15.2 <15.2 <15.2 <1.02
SP3b @ 4' 4 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - B - - <16.0 <16.0 <16.0 <16.0 7.50
SP1c @ Surface Surface | 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - - - - <18.5 <18.5 <18.5 <18.5 6.35
SPic@2' 2 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - - - B <15.3 <15.3 <15.3 <15.3 2.48
SPic@4' 4 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - - - - <15.5 <155 <15.5 <15.5 2.67
SP2¢c @ Surface Surface | 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - - - - <15.7 <15.7 <15.7 <15.7 10.2
SP2c @ 2' 2! 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - - - - pending | pending | pendin pending pending
SP2c @ 4' 4 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - - - - <15.7 <15.7 <15.7 <15.7 7.66
SP3c @ Surface Surface | 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - - - - pending | pending | pending | pending pending
SP3c@2' g 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - - - - pendin: pending | pending | pending pending |
SP3c @ 4' 4 12/28/2012 | In-Situ - - - - B <16.0 21.0 <16.0 21.0 2.07
NMOCD Standard 10 50 100 250
- = Not analyzed.






~ SUG 16"

- ot
o | D
\ WY
oW
G\ 9]
\) a‘))\ { " \\%O
; OD &O 3 \"\"(/C\/)(
:\5\2’90 \ : O.DOZ o /J/‘sa\&/
"Wy e = a1
i (5@(/\3;\%;\ - oD
-k

i North S-W @ 23'

S. Well Trench @ \
Surface, 5', 10/, X

15', 20', 25' \\

I

PPC Operating CO.
South Langlie Jal
Unit Well #4

L OSex ve
¢ | [Eastsw@2o |-
, v

7l 18,21, 24 \
y 2 i il /
: ‘ ! * r'.‘c Floor1@25, |~ =] Floor2 @25, K
y. x5 191 E‘)“‘C 5((\\0 L I 27, 29' 27", 29'
A5k S s : 2 %‘3‘6 | [Eastsw-2@23'|
«(Q\X\?ﬁ‘(x N QQ,’J}O . /] .ﬂCenterRP@25‘| q’ pa BTZC TP["I[
_, L ; v {
R g I Y. » 1 aq)
' EﬂWTWﬂp A% 24 0 0806
b (050 (ST T
e HA, [ plbd
/]
LD
(BTN T 5 B
LG o -
do 2% 3 7
20 10 0 10 20
- e——
Distance in Feet
Legend, Figure 2 .
A Sidewall Soil Sample Location =~ ——  SUG Pipeline Site Details & Soil Sample | W NOVA SEET Eomini AR
@  Trench Soil Sample Location ——  Unknown Pipeline Locations Map safety and environmental 432.520.7720
B Floor Soil Sample Location Southern Union Gas Service www.novasafetyandenvironmental.com
[  Trench Area Er:glg\g&:f L?l&h August 28,2013 [Scale:_1"-10'_ | CAD By: CAS | Checked By:
Excavation Area Lt N_ 3208525 Long.W_ 10311798 |




' : 5 |
e ® ‘
2 2
L l
b ] |
. . [
o
i e ‘;
~
;\ \
i North S-W @ 23' W
S. Well Trench @ PPC Operating CO.
Surface, 5', 10", South Langlie Jal
.L 15, 20, 25' Unit Well #4
RP @ 16,
18,21, 24' | [EastSW@20' |
' } N\.' i LV
I\ 9 (o] A y
West S-W @ 24' [ RP Fioor @ 25 Lt B Fioor1 @25, BT Fioor2 @ 25,
/ 27', 29' 27", 29'
. East S-W-2 @ 23'
.<l Conter RP @ 25 East S-W-1 @ 23
/]
South S-W @ 23'
o] L\ 2k
g o
=)
»n [
20 10 0 10 0
Distance in Feet
Legend:
Figure 2 )
" i ; ieli 2057 C D
A Sidewall Soil Sample Location SUG Pipeline Site Details & Soil Sample * N OVA Midiand, Texas 79703
5 Trench Soil Sample Location Unknown Pipeline Locations Map safety and environmental 432.520.7720
B Floor Soil Sample Location SOUth_I?m :r"\;“i’; ‘IGSals Shervnce www.novasafetyandenvironmental.com
run ncl —
O]  TrenchArea Lea County, NM August 28, 2013 [Scale:_1"-10_ | CAD By: CAS |Checked By:
7]  Excavation Area Lat. N 103° 11798 |

32°08525  Long. W




TABLE 1
CONCENTRATIONS OF BENZENE, BTEX, TPH AND CHLORIDE IN SOIL
SOUTHERN UNION GAS SERVICES
TRUNK MD 16 INCH RELEASE SITE
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

All concentrations are reported in mg/Kg

METHODS: SW 846-8021b > METHOD: SW 8015M E 300.1
SAMPLE TPH TPH TPH TOTAL
SAMPLE LOCATION EI ETHYL- m,p- 0- TOTAL
DATE | BENZENE [TOLUEN BENZENE | XYLENES | XYLENE BTEX GRO DRO ORO TPH | CHLORIDE
RP @ 24' 08/21/13 | <0.00102 | <0.00204 | <0.00102 | <0.00204 | <0.00102 | <0.00204 <25.5 <25.5 <255 <25.5 269
RP @ 16' 08/21/13 | <0.00104 | <0.00208 | <0.00104 | <0.00208 | <0.00104 | <0.00208 <26.0 <26.0 <26.0 <26.0 5,650
RP @ 18' 08/21/13 - - - - - - - - - - 13,200
RP @ 21' 08/21/13 - - - - - - - - - - 1,320
South S/W @ 23' 08/22/13 | <0.00102 | <0.00204 | <0.00102 | <0.00204 | <0.00102 | <0.00204 <25.5 <25.5 <25.5 <25.5 54.9
North S/W @ 23' 08/22/13 | 0.00230 | <0.00204 | <0.00102 | <0.00204 | <0.00102 [ 0.00230 <25.5 <25.5 <25.5 <25.5 182
East S-W @ 20' 08/22/13 | <0.00103 | <0.00206 | <0.00103 | <0.00206 | <0.00103 | <0.00206 <25.8 <25.8 <25.8 <25.8 724
East S-W-1 @ 23' 08/22/13 | <0.00104 | <0.00208 | <0.00104 | <0.00208 | <0.00104 | <0.00208 <26.0 <26.0 <26.0 <26.0 1,050
East S-W-2 @ 23' 08/22/13 | <0.00103 | <0.00206 | <0.00103 | <0.00206 | <0.00103 | <0.00206 <25.8 <25.8 <25.8 <25.8 1,080
Floor-2 @ 25' 08/22/13 | <0.00101 | <0.00202 | <0.00101 | <0.00202 | <0.00101 | <0.00202 <253 <25.3 <25.3 <25.3 483
RP Floor @ 25' 08/23/13 | <0.00103 | <0.00206 | <0.00103 | <0.00206 | <0.00103 | <0.00206 <25.8 <25.8 <25.8 <25.8 752
West S-W @ 24' 08/23/13 | 0.00259 | <0.00204 | <0.00102 | <0.00204 | <0.00102 | 0.00259 <25.5 <25.5 <25.5 <25.5 37.1
Floor-2 @ 27' 08/23/13 | <0.00102 | <0.00204 | <0.00102 | <0.00204 | <0.00102 | <0.00204 =20.9 <25.5 <25.5 <25.5 712
Floor-2 @ 29' 08/23/13 | <0.00102 | <0.00204 | <0.00102 | <0.00204 | <0.00102 | <0.00204 <25.5 <25.5 <255 <25.5 1,010
S. Well Trench Surface 08/26/13 - - - - - - - - - - 1,100
S. Well Trench @ 5' 08/26/13 - - - - - - - - - - 1,450
S. Well Trench @ 10' 08/26/13 - - - - - - - - - - 597
S. Well Trench @ 15' 08/26/13 - - - - - - - - - - 749
S. Well Trench @ 20' 08/26/13 - - - - - - - - - - 775
S. Well Trench @ 25' 08/26/13 500
Center RP @ 25' 08/29/13 - - - - - - - - - - 13,000
Floor-1 @ 25' 08/29/13 - - - - - - - - - - 564
Floor-1 @ 27" 08/29/13 - - - - - - - - - - 742
Floor-1 @ 29' 08/29/13 - - - - - - - B - - 858
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State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Nanral Resources Depariment

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
310 Old Santa Fe Trail, Room 206
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Submit 3 Copics
(7 Apprz;.u

Disinct Office

P.O. Box 1980, Hobbe, NM 83240
P.O. Drawer DD, Artesia, NM 88210

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Anec, NM 87410

Form C.103
Revised 1.1-39

WELL APl NO.
30-025-11488

S. Indicate Type of Lease
STATE

6 Sute Ol & Gas Lease No.
20157

ree )

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS
{ DONOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUGBACK TOA
- DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT®
(FORM C-101) FOR SUCH PROPOSALS.)

G4

7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name

I, Type of Well:

3.61. nvgj. D om=m Injection

S Langlie Jal Unit

2. Name of Operator

Bristol Resources Corporation

& Well Na
4

3. Address of Operator
6655 S Lewis, Suite 200, Tulsa, OK 74136

9. Pool name or Wildaat
Jalmat Tansill Yates 7 Rivers

4. Well Locaton
UnitLener L : 1980  Feet From e __ North Liseand 1980 Feet FromTme _ East Line
R LA T TR o
777777777/ B D%%
1. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report, or Other Data
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:

PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK D
TEMPORARILYABANDION D

PULLORALTER CASING D
OTHER:_Full tbg & repair packer

CHANGE PLANS

PLUG AND ABANDON D

O
X

REMEDIAL WORK [0 aterinacasna O
COMMENCEDRILLUNGOPNS. ] PLUG AND ABANDONMENT [
CASING TEST AND CEMENT 0B )

OTHER: O

12. Describe Proposed or Completed Operations (Clearly state oll pertineat details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date of starting any propased

work) SEE RULE 1103,

Pull tbg and repair packer and test tubing.
work is as soon as possible after approval.

Replace bad tubing.

Date of starting

1 bereby certify that the i above is ue and complete (/T best belicf,
WAMCWM«M Production Analyst

ryreorrrThae Katherine E. Henshaw

5/17/99

DATE

maevoneno. 915-553-1923 (Don Tyler)

(mqulu&nvu) T . AR e T

DATE

APPROVED BY frrig e iy
(_CONDITIONS OF AFFROVAL ¥ AXY:

-
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